
 

AGENDA ITEM 
 

TO: Tim Vandall, City Administrator 

FROM: Mike Spickelmier, Director of Public Works  MWS 9/14/2023 

DATE: September 21, 2021 

SUBJECT: Salt Prices for 2023-2024 

 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM # 
 
 

Policy Consideration:  Cooperative purchase for salt is authorized under the City purchasing policy.  

Leavenworth County has again solicited pricing for bult purchase of rock salt.   The quantity includes 
material for LVCO, City of Leavenworth, City of Basehor, City of Tonganoxie, and the City of Lansing. 

 

Financial Consideration:  $65,000 in 2023 Budget for Ice Control and $65,000 in the 2024 budget.  As of 
9/1/2023, there is $40,508.65 remaining in the 2023 budget for this purchase.  

 
Salt prices for 2021: $60.13 per ton 

Salt prices for 2022: $54.26 per ton 
Salt prices for 2023: $57.61 per ton.  

 

The salt dome is partially filled, and will be full before winter.  
 

Action:   
 

1. Accept the bid of $58.74 per ton from Central Salt LLC of Lyons KS in cooperation with 

Leavenworth County. 
 

 


